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Susan Schumann
Environmental Licensing and Permitting

March 17, 2009

Michael P. Halpin, P.E., Administrator
Office of Siting Coordination -
Department of Environmental Protection R E G E g kY j E P
3900 Commonwealth Blvd. il b
M.S. 48 oo

Tallahasses, Florida 32399-3000 FIAR 1 8 2009

BUREAU OF AR REGULATION

Re: FMPA/KUA Cane Island Power Park Unit #4, PA 98-38A2
Notice of Commencement of Construction

Dear Mr. Halpin:

In compliance with Condition of Certification Xil.D of Site Certification Order PA 98-38A2 issued for the
construction and operation of the Cane island Power Park Unit #4, KUA and FMPA are, through the
transmittal of this letter, providing Notice of Commencement of Construction for the Project. Construction
is scheduled to begin on or about April 6, 2009.

If you have any questions about the project or this submittal, please contact me at (407) 355-7767 or via
emall at susan.schumann@fmpa.com .

Sincarely.
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Susan Schumann
Florida Municipal Power Agency

Jim Bradner, FDEP Central District
Trina Vielhauer, FOEP BAR
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